
 
 
 
TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
April 13th, 2023 l 7:30 P.M. 
 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR LIVE STREAMING 
The option to participate remotely is no longer available. The meeting may still be live streamed using the following methods:  
Via telephone: Dial (929) 205-6099 or (312) 626-6799, enter ID 847 7007 5861 (press # for participant number) 

   Via computer https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should contact the Township Clerk at 
248-846-6510 in advance to request assistance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment is the time for audience members to comment on items not on the agenda. This is not a question-answer period. 
Please keep comments to no more than three minutes. Audience members will also be given the opportunity to comment on items 
that appear on the agenda after a motion is made and seconded, but before a vote is taken. Comments may be submitted in advance 
of the meeting to the Township Clerk at clerk@springfield-twp.us or 248-846-6510. 

 
AGENDA 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Agenda Additions & Changes 
Public Comment 
Consent Agenda 
a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of March 9th, 2023 
b) Accept the March 2023 Treasurer’s Report 
c) Receive March 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp 

Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: March Additional Disbursements totaling $90,273.32 and April 2023 Bills List totaling 

$186,693.97 
e) Approve budget of up to $700 each for Clerk’s Assistant I Clerk’s Assistant II attendance at MAMC Clerking 101 2-day 

bootcamp; and a budget of up to $1,250.00 each for Clerk and Deputy Clerk attendance at MAMC Summer 
Conference.  

f) Authorize the Clerk’s Office to submit the proposed project and scope to Oakland County for approval by the May 
1st, 2023 deadline to be able to participate in 2023 West Nile Virus Prevention Program.  

g) Approve the waiver of all Building Department related fees for Township projects including Fire Station 1, Fire 
Station 2, and the Civic Center Standby Generator   

h) Approve 2023 dust control program with up to 5 RCOC applications on all public gravel roads and 4 applications by 
Big Barney’s Dust Control for private roads and Township park drive for a total budget of $96,078.56 

i) Authorize the It Administrator to attend the annual MI-GMIS Conference on September 10-13, 2023 at a cost not to 
exceed $1,000.00 which includes a required membership fee for GMIS International   

j) Authorize the Facilities Manager to enter into a 3-year trash service agreement with Community Disposal Services 
for 2023-2026 

OLD BUSINESS  

1. Mill Pond Dam Project 

a. Project Status Update 

b. Amended Maintenance Agreement with Oakland County 

c. Cost Participation Agreement for Tri-Party Program Road Funding 

2. Civic Center Standby Generator 

   NEW BUSINESS 
1. Fire Department Vehicles Replacement Request  
2. Support Emergency Operation Plan  
3. Sherwood/Patrick Special Assessment District 
4. Amend Fee Schedule – Building Department Fees Update 
5. Speed Limits on Gravel Roads – Discussion on Legislation and Community Outreach Efforts 
6. IT Backup System and Security Report  

     Public Comment 

Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861
mailto:clerk@springfield-twp.us


 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

March 9, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the March 9, 2023 Regular Meeting of the Springfield 

Township Board to order at 7:30 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee    
David Hopper    Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee   
 

 Board Members Not Present 

Denny Vallad   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Hans Rentrop    Township Attorney 

 

Agenda Additions & Changes:  
Clerk Miller requested that the communication referenced in Consent item h regarding the Joint 
Meeting with the Park Commission be removed and the communication from the Oakland County 
Treasurer’s Office regarding their foreclosure prevention program be added.   
 

Public Comment:   
A resident raised concerns regarding recent home invasions in the township and asked the Board 
to consider banning commercial solicitation. The owner of the Old House Inn notified the Board 
that the restaurant would be closing April 30, 2023 and requested that the Township consider 
purchasing the structure. 
 

Consent Agenda:   
 

Trustee Pliska moved to approve the Consent agenda as amended. Supported by Trustee 
Whitley. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Whitley; 
No: none; Absent: Vallad. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 

 

a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of February 9th, 2023 
b) Accept the February 2023 Treasurers Report 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

March 9, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

c) Receive February 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, 
Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 

d) Authorize payment of bills: February Additional Disbursements totaling 
$407,122.46 and March 2023 Bills List totaling $58,167.94 

e) Accept Corrected Amendment to Code of Ordinances Section 40-751 Signs.  
f) Authorize the Natural Resources Manager to hire two Natural Resources 

Crew members in 2023 contingent on acceptance of job offer, wage 
negotiations and onboarding processes. 

g) Authorize and Approve the Facilities Manager to enter into agreement for 
the 2023 Lawn Maintenance Season estimate #1069 with All n One Lawn 
Care Service and including Lot #15 for “As Needed at $50.00 per cut”.    

h) Receive Communications:  Letter from Oakland County Treasurer’s Office 
regarding foreclosure prevention program 

Old Business: 
1. Oakland County Sheriff’s Substation Relocation 

a. Waive All Building Department Fees 
 
Supervisor Moreau explained that the Substation Relocation project has been under Board 
consideration since September, 2021. She noted that construction began on the substation on 
March 6. Even though this is the Township’s project, they still pull a building permit and go through 
all the same inspections however, it does not make sense to charge Building Department fees to a 
contractor who will then charge the Township. The Board must approve any fee waivers and she is 
looking for the Board to approve waiving all the Building Department fees related to the Substation 
Relocation Project. 
 
Trustee Hopper moved to approve waiving all Building Department fees relative to the Substation 
Relocation Project. Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, 
Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: Vallad. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 
vote. 
    

b. Approve Office Furniture Supplier 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the contract awarded to L&R construction encompassed the 
construction of the interior sections of the substation, but not the furnishings. The lockers and video 
system were approved last month, however office furniture for the substation and the Parks and 
Recreation offices are still needed. She requested quotes in January from the two companies who 
have supplied Civic Center furniture in the past, Office Products Outlet and McMillen Business 
Interiors. The quote from Office Products Outlet is significantly less than the quote from McMillen 
Business Interiors. They already have a relationship with Office Products Outlet as they have 
furnished the Civic Center in recent years. Based on that relationship and their responsiveness, she 
is recommending that the Board accept the quote from Office Products Outlet.  
 
 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

March 9, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Clerk Miller moved to accept the quote from Office Products Outlet dated February 9, 2023 to 
furnish the Lieutenant and Sergeant offices and further authorize to order other required office 
furnishings for the substation project from Office Products Outlet at a cost not to exceed $24,900 
to be paid from the Police Fund Capital Outlay. Supported by Trustee Hopper. Vote on the 
motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: Vallad. The 
motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 

c. Approve Project Budget 
 
Supervisor Moreau described a proposed budget that she is presenting to the Board for its approval. 
This budget includes the parking lot expansion, which has already been completed; the design, bid, 
and construction administration which has been substantially completed by AEW; lockers; 
cabinetry; furnishings; signage; etc. The construction bid was $204,900 which was awarded, and 
she is requesting a $15,000 contingency. They already know there will be some additional electrical 
and IT wiring costs. The total projected cost for the project is $485,800. This number does not 
include the generator for which half will be charged to the Police Fund. The total proposed cost to 
the Police Fund, including the generator which likely will not occur until 2024, is approximately 
$610,800. She explained that the Police Fund can support this expense and will leave a healthy fund 
balance in the Police Fund. It has been the Board’s intention, going back decades, to have a fund 
balance that can support at least one year of operations should revenue cease. 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she was comfortable with those numbers. She added that the Police 
Fund is entirely funded by millage so if revenue should cease it’s because the voters did not renew 
the millage for police protection.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that we are utilizing space we already have and these numbers are much 
lower than what they would be if we had to build a standalone building and pay for maintenance, 
utilities, etc.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked why they are waiting until 2024 for the generator.  
 
Supervisor Moreau answered that it’s important to get the substation operating first so that they 
can review the electrical loads to determine what size generator is necessary and then to order the 
generator and have it delivered will probably take until about the Spring of 2024.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that there will likely be a substantial wait time before the generator is 
delivered.  
 
Supervisor Moreau agreed and added that it’s not that they won’t start thinking about it until 2024, 
she’s thinking 2024 would be when it gets installed.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that there is still a big need for the generator. 
 
 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

March 9, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Trustee Whitley stated that they could probably estimate the substation load and he doubts that it 
will be a significant contributor, percentage wise, based on all the other loads in this building. He 
added that the lead time for these generators is significant, and he thinks the sooner they can put 
in the order, the better off they will be.  
 
Trustee Whitley moved to approve a budget for the substation relocation project of not to exceed 
$486,000 and authorize the Supervisor to furnish and equip the substation and restored Parks & 
Recreation space per her proposal dated March 2, 2023 and all expenses allocated to the Police 
Fund Capital Outlay. Supported by Trustee Pliska. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, 
Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: Vallad. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 
vote. 
   

2. Fire Station 1 Renovation - Award Bids 

Supervisor Moreau stated that this is another project that they have been working on for some 
time as part of the transition to Advanced Life Support. The final stage is to make some renovations 
to both Stations 1 and 2. They want to start with Station 1 because that is now being staffed 24/7. 
Since this project will be under $25,000, the purchasing policy does not require sealed bids, so they 
can just request competitive quotes. She contacted the three companies that responded to the 
sealed bid process for the substation project and requested quotes. She received one quote from 
L&R Construction and she believes the quote from L&R is appropriate and she’s very happy with 
the progress she has seen from them so far on the substation project.  
 
Treasurer Dubre agreed and added that L&R has been doing a good job of keeping the jobsite for 
the substation project clean and tidy.  
 
Clerk Miller commented that he thinks it would be a good idea to add a contingency while still 
keeping the price under $25,000. 
 
Trustee Hopper stated that he thinks that makes sense.  
 
Clerk Miller moved to accept the quote from L&R Construction Services of Davisburg, Michigan 
dated February 2, 2023 for the Fire Station 1 sleeping quarters in an amount not to exceed 
$24,900 to be paid from the General Fund ARPA subfund. Supported by Trustee Hopper. Vote on 
the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: Vallad. 
The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 

New Business: 
 

1. Code of Ordinance Fee Increase 
 

Clerk Miller stated that in January he received an email from CivicPlus, who provides the 
codification of the Code of Ordinances, letting him know that they were going to be increasing their 
fees and proposing a new method of billing their clients. Currently the Township pays a per page 



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

March 9, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

fee of $20 per page when a supplement is ordered plus several various other fees. What Civic Plus 
is proposing is a supplementation subscription service where the client pays one flat rate for the 
year regardless of the number of supplement pages are ordered. This new billing method would 
include an unlimited number of pages plus all the additional charges for a total of $5,321.60. The 
average amount that the Township spent over the last three years is $4,644. Clerk Miller added 
that the subscription plan can be canceled and they can go back to the per page plan but the price 
per page is going up 30% from $20 per page to $26 per page plus all the other fees. Billing will occur 
in June of each year and the subscription price is subject to increase annually by 5% or the consumer 
price index for urban customers plus 3%, whichever is greater. They do not know from year to year 
how many ordinance amendments there will be, but with the Master Plan update there will likely 
be several amendments so he thinks it makes sense, at least for the next couple of years, to go with 
the subscription plan.  
 

Trustee Whitley asked if all the other fees will remain the same. 
 

Clerk Miller responded that they will not. Online code hosting will go from $800 to $912, the 
administrative support fee will go from $350 to $399, and the OrdBank fee will go from $200 to 
$313.50.  
 

Trustee Whitley stated that this appears to be a financially good decision and he supports moving 
forward with the subscription plan.  
 

Treasurer Dubre agreed. 
 

Supervisor also agrees but noted that should the Township decide to utilize the planning 
consultant’s program, Clear Zoning, the zoning chapter would no longer be hosted by CivicPlus and 
at that point it would no longer make sense to pay the subscription fee. 
 

Trustee Hopper moved to authorize the Clerk to execute the Statement of Work with CivicPlus 
for the full-service annual supplementation subscription in the amount of $5,321.60. Supported 
by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and 
Whitley; No: none; Absent: Vallad. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: None  
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the Board meeting at 8:18 pm. 
 

 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



GENERAL 857,229.16 260.10 1,205,657.61 178,624.26 57,315.95 96,554.39 291,976.65 28,179.50 72,255.34 282,012.23 30,533.44 25,341.22 142,864.63 2,063,146.87

CC CAP 215,755.73 269,637.51 105,198.60 187.42 24,364.65 139,886.84 485,393.24

ROAD 535,896.37 5,601.77 29,735.45 91,646.51 26,958.49 304,798.00 77,156.15 535,896.37

PATHWAYS 264,282.32 66,007.44 96,640.89 41,080.67 60,553.32 264,282.32
MILL POND                     

DAM 309,264.94 54,825.71 179.89 152,967.14 101,292.20 309,264.94

EMERGENCY 

RESERVE 655,260.72 164,181.28 126,538.59 364,540.85 655,260.72

ARPA 1,096,244.34 1,096,244.34 1,096,244.34

FIRE 1,233,239.64 1,019,530.17 32,038.61 18,217.91 207,745.85 3,961.13 45,345.47 603,809.56 39,740.99 68,670.65 2,252,769.81

BUILDING 80,221.45 27,459.00 5,943.62 20,147.93 10,297.29 16,373.61 80,221.45

Equipment 

Replacement 466,760.06 102,272.85 64,709.96 11,181.12 88,549.20 68,367.09 131,679.84 466,760.06

Vehicle 

Replacement 416,821.00 340,526.49 76,294.51 416,821.00

Police 2,364,353.22 2,334,107.75 3,012.49 59,122.89 212,780.52 370,135.56 65,088.57 22,363.64 651,979.34 29,044.91 920,579.83 4,698,460.97

Cemetery 22,818.32 97,512.38 67,040.46 23,660.73 6,811.19 120,330.70

Parks 430,072.92 701,221.00 76,817.51 149,365.99 291,049.36 13,222.77 170,765.37 1,131,293.92

 PARKS CARD 

SERVICES 229,626.40 0.00 229,626.40

Stewardship 13,874.87 303,651.04 303,651.04 317,525.91

Endowment 99,157.09 99,157.09 99,157.09

Softwater Lk 32,812.09 5,089.40 5,089.40 37,901.49

Big Lk 165,999.02 12,324.30 12,324.30 178,323.32

Dixie Lk 101,220.64 0.00 101,220.64

Susin Lk 68,971.95 7,659.92 7,659.92 76,631.87

Waum Weed 71,637.36 54,880.98 54,880.98 126,518.34

Eiza Lake 31,802.90 0.00 31,802.90

Lake Totals 439,631.87 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 514,497.07

Cable 111,508.96 704,860.50 55,122.10 100,719.73 255,101.11 26,690.34 267,227.22 816,369.46

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

March 31, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

5
,4

0
9
,4

8
8
.8

0

G
e
ne

ra
l 
T
ot

a
l

3
,2

1
6
,5

7
2
.3

2

F
ir
e
 T

ot
a
l

1
,3

6
0
,9

2
0
.3

2

P
&
R
 T

ot
a
l

\\stsrvr-2012\tdata\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_MARCH_2023



Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

March 31, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

Building 53,873.19 115,520.90 31,845.92 83,674.98 169,394.09

Library 587,852.23 10,616.58 10,616.58 598,468.81

 LIBRARY     

RESERVE 324,980.46 96,744.21 33,737.42 194,498.83 324,980.46

FIRE DEBT 1,387.66 1,004.66 383.00 1,387.66

CAPITAL IMPRV 

PROGRAM DEBT 3,832.59 1,006.77 2,825.82 3,832.59

Trust & Agency 

(GEN) 183,674.98 46,146.31 4,019.08 18,116.81 24,010.42 229,821.29

AUTUMN SHORE 

SEPTIC 77,443.89 77,443.89 77,443.89

FOUNTAIN HILLS 

SEPTIC 58,870.49 58,870.49 58,870.49

STONEGATE SEPTIC 58,618.24 58,618.24 58,618.24

KINGSTON POINTE 

SEPTIC 16,200.00 46,067.66 46,067.66 62,267.66

HILLS OF KINGSTON 

SEPTIC 103,316.83 103,316.83 103,316.83

SUNSET BLUFFS                                  

SEPTIC 20,000.00 15,619.90 15,619.90 35,619.90

FOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

SEPTIC 32,400.00 31,461.64 31,461.64 63,861.64

T&A TOTAL 252,274.98 437,544.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,019.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 409,515.46 24,010.42 0.00 689,819.94

FSA 9,164.38 0.00 9,164.38

TAX 40,408.86 0.00 40,408.86

Softwater    

Sewer 126,070.02 120,029.87 8,034.98 10,189.34 101,805.55 246,099.89

G2G 0.00 52.00 0.00 52.00

Improvement 

Revolving 76,217.48 133,983.24 31,942.79 102,040.45 210,200.72

Sherwood           

Patrick 5,358.52 0.00 5,358.52

Totals 7,092,978.46 9,476.48 11,787,937.11 315,869.25 260,647.34 488,051.23 3,263,583.37 409,496.18 243,328.31 604,442.44 2,800,407.85 595,614.73 2,806,496.41 18,890,392.05

 2
1
5
,5

5
9
.2

4
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
v
o
lv

in
g
 

T
o
ta

l

PERSHINGCHASE CD OXMM
HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FIFTH THIRD 

WATERFORD 

N.A.  

9
2

3
,4

4
9

.2
7

L
ib

ra
ry

 T
o
ta

l

FLAGSTARSAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS

MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

\\stsrvr-2012\tdata\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_MARCH_2023















































 

COMP TIME REPORT 

to 

TOWNSHIP BOARD ~ April 13th, 2023 
 

 

 

As of March 31st, 2023 

 

 

 ➢GENERAL FUND: $1,361.31  

 

  Treasurer’s Office     5.25 hours 

 

Clerk’s Office      22.5 hours 
 

Supervisor’s Office/2 employees  16.75 hours 

 

 

➢P & R FUND:   $1,085.61 
    

  P & R/4 employees   44.4 hours 
 

 
 

 

 
 









 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 3/7/2023-3/31/2023

For Approval at April 13, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING-B.O.R. 03/15/23 218.34$                        

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN CDBG  EXPENSE 03/15/23 41.93$                          

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 03/15/23 433.63$                        

693.90$                        

AT&T TELEPHONE 03/15/23 194.24$                        

194.24$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 03/15/23 379.40$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 03/15/23 2,342.89$                    

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 03/15/23 35.03$                          

2,757.32$                    

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 03/15/23 3,479.14$                    

3,479.14$                    

AC TIRE & SERVICE CENTER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-TWP. TRUCKS 03/31/23 194.11$                        

194.11$                        

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 03/31/23 630.00$                        

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC CONSULTING ENGINEERS 03/31/23 2,083.33$                    

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC MILL POND DAM 03/31/23 178.25$                        

2,891.58$                    

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. CONSULTING ENGINEERS 03/31/23 1,395.85$                    

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. FIRE STATIONS DESIGN & ENGINEERING 03/31/23 3,815.26$                    

5,211.11$                    

AOB SECURITY LLC BUILDING & GROUNDS-CAPITAL OUTLAY 03/31/23 28,755.75$                  

28,755.75$                  

BASIC BENEFITS FSA ADMIN FEES 03/31/23 68.25$                          

68.25$                          

CLEAN TEAM, INC CUSTODIAL SERVICES 03/31/23 1,985.10$                    

1,985.10$                    

COMCAST FACILITY OPERATIONS 03/31/23 279.80$                        

279.80$                        

CORVID CYBERDEFENSE, LLC IT SECURITY SERVICES 03/31/23 1,733.15$                    

1,733.15$                    

DTE ENERGY CUSTODIAL SERVICES 03/31/23 1,623.86$                    

1,623.86$                    

ECTO HR, INC HR CONSULTANT 03/31/23 118.00$                        

118.00$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 3/7/2023-3/31/2023

For Approval at April 13, 2023

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 03/31/23 229.14$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 03/31/23 201.29$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 03/31/23 119.74$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/31/23 40.96$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-TWP. TRUCKS 03/31/23 17.82$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 03/31/23 558.78$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES FIELD SUPPLIES 03/31/23 96.49$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-LICENSES-ETC 03/31/23 242.28$                        

1,506.50$                    

ERIN MATTICE MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 03/31/23 83.84$                          

83.84$                          

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 03/31/23 76.21$                          

76.21$                          

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLANNER 03/31/23 1,298.75$                    

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLAN REVIEW FEES 03/31/23 1,281.75$                    

GIFFELS WEBSTER MASTER/STRATEGIC PLAN 03/31/23 6,373.41$                    

8,953.91$                    

MANUFACTURERS DIRECT OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 03/31/23 128.00$                        

128.00$                        

PENSERV 401K CONSULTANT 03/31/23 500.00$                        

500.00$                        

PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 03/31/23 173.70$                        

173.70$                        

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/31/23 575.37$                        

575.37$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS, OIL - TWP. TRUCKS 03/31/23 82.18$                          

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY STREET LIGHTING 03/31/23 3.86$                            

86.04$                          

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 03/31/23 375.19$                        

375.19$                        

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIAT DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 03/31/23 200.00$                        

200.00$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 03/31/23 43.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/23 91.20$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 03/31/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/23 31.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 03/31/23 62.78$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/23 118.94$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 03/31/23 72.67$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/23 133.31$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 3/7/2023-3/31/2023

For Approval at April 13, 2023

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 03/31/23 18.28$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/23 29.32$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 03/31/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/23 34.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 03/31/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/23 39.38$                          

739.38$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 03/31/23 45.97$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 03/31/23 108.18$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 03/31/23 49.78$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 03/31/23 50.97$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 03/31/23 92.34$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 03/31/23 59.09$                          

406.33$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 03/31/23 80.02$                          

80.02$                          

TOTAL 63,869.80$         

FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date  Amount 

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 03/15/23 144.85$                        

144.85$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 03/15/23 922.67$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 03/15/23 786.26$                        

1,708.93$                    

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 03/31/23 16.54$                          

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 03/31/23 (13.51)$                         

3.03$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 03/31/23 118.81$                        

118.81$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 03/31/23 338.00$                        

338.00$                        

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -CUSTODIAN #1 03/31/23 54.00$                          

54.00$                          

COMSTAR TECHNOLOGIES LLC COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 03/31/23 348.56$                        

348.56$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #2 03/31/23 998.07$                        

998.07$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #1 03/31/23 261.77$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #2 03/31/23 726.76$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 3/7/2023-3/31/2023

For Approval at April 13, 2023

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #3 03/31/23 169.64$                        

1,158.17$                    

ECTO HR, INC NEW HIRE/PERSONNEL PROCESSING 03/31/23 320.00$                        

320.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 03/31/23 1,239.99$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES #1 03/31/23 135.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES HEAT #2 03/31/23 784.68$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CERTIFICATION & LICENSE 03/31/23 349.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/31/23 503.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/31/23 18.99$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES 03/31/23 1,430.73$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 03/31/23 10.60$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS 03/31/23 651.42$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 03/31/23 164.52$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 03/31/23 79.97$                          

5,367.90$                    

IMPRESSIVE PRINTING & PROMOTION PRINTING & PUBLISHING 03/31/23 69.00$                          

69.00$                          

J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY, INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 03/31/23 658.96$                        

658.96$                        

KERTON LUMBER CO EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 03/31/23 16.47$                          

16.47$                          

MACQUEEN TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 03/31/23 822.00$                        

822.00$                        

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 03/31/23 65.84$                          

65.84$                          

MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 03/31/23 393.75$                        

393.75$                        

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 03/31/23 464.60$                        

464.60$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS & OIL 03/31/23 2,202.01$                    

2,202.01$                    

STATE OF MICHIGAN MISCELLANEOUS 03/31/23 9.52$                            

9.52$                            

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/31/23 134.79$                        

134.79$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 3/7/2023-3/31/2023

For Approval at April 13, 2023

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INS/PROVIDENT INS 03/31/23 215.00$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/23 408.51$                        

623.51$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 03/31/23 280.07$                        

280.07$                        

WEINGARTZ REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 03/31/23 9.07$                            

9.07$                            

WEST SHORE FIRE, INC. TUITION AND TRAINING 03/31/23 200.00$                        

200.00$                        

TOTAL 16,509.91$         

POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 03/31/23 1,162.00$                    

1,162.00$                    

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. CAPITOL OUTLAY 03/31/23 3,200.00$                    

3,200.00$                    

TOTAL 4,362.00$           

BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 03/31/23 9.89$                            

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/23 14.37$                          

24.26$                          

William K Whitley CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 03/31/23 85.00$                          

85.00$                          

TOTAL 109.26$              

LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

AQUA WEED CONTROL CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 03/15/23 875.00$                        

875.00$                        

KIESER & ASSOCIATES CONTR. SERVICES-BIG LAKE 03/31/23 1,860.00$                    

1,860.00$                    

TOTAL 2,735.00$           



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 3/7/2023-3/31/2023

For Approval at April 13, 2023

CABLE TV FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

AVI SYSTEMS, INC. CONTRACT PROGRAM SERVICES 03/31/23 2,388.00$                    

2,388.00$                    

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 03/31/23 298.35$                        

298.35$                        

TOTAL 2,686.35$           

GRAND TOTAL 90,273.32$         



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

April 13, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 15.41$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 1,060.00$                         

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 300.00$                            

WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 821.00$                            

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 28.78$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 1,235.00$                         

BILL'S PLUMBING & SEWER SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 289.66$                            

BILL'S PLUMBING & SEWER SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 869.44$                            

CONCRETE FLOOR TREATMENT, INC. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 1,500.00$                         

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 600.00$                            

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 420.00$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 349.85$                            

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 300.00$                            

WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 525.25$                            

WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 590.77$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 7,515.64$                         

GRIFFEN WATTS UNIFORMS 54.00$                              

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 82.00$                              

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 60.00$                              

ECTO HR, INC NEW HIRE/PERSONNEL PROCESSING 2,259.00$                         

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 107.97$                            

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 93.42$                              

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY OPERATING SUPPLIES 119.96$                            

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 138.99$                            

ESCAPE INC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25.00$                              

ESCAPE INC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25.00$                              

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 144.85$                            

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 520.73$                            

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 18,749.82$                       

CORTEX IT COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 98.00$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 33.35$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 166.08$                            

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS & OIL 3,307.73$                         

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3.13$                                

C & S MOTORS, INC. TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 290.83$                            

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 84.37$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 120.11$                            

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 939.39$                            

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 13.76$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 87.79$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE (36.44)$                             

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 58.49$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 42.38$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 145.42$                            

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE (51.20)$                             

MAZZA AUTO PARTS TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 49.95$                              

MAZZA AUTO PARTS TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 15.49$                              

R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 407.50$                            

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 64.03$                              

NATIONAL HOSE TESTING SPECIALTIES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,527.00$                         

TOTAL 46,576.52$             



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

April 13, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 1,862.00$                         

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. CAPITOL OUTLAY 2,400.00$                         

L&R CONSTRUCTION SERVICES CAPITOL OUTLAY 73,484.12$                       

OFFICE PRODUCTS OUTLET CAPITOL OUTLAY 10,616.00$                       

TOTAL 88,362.12$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

TOTAL

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 244.18$                            

MARK CARLSON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 122.85$                            

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 1,046.88$                         

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 615.00$                            

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 938.27$                            

IMPRESSIVE PRINTING & PROMOTION OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE 70.00$                              

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 199.90$                            

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 233.05$                            

TOTAL 3,470.13$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount
DTE - WAUMEGAH CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 15.87$                              

TOTAL 15.87$                     

GRAND TOTAL 186,693.97$           


















































































































































































































































































































































	April 2023 Regular Meeting
	DOC041023-04102023144628
	DOC041023-04102023144603
	DOC041023-04102023144547
	DOC041023-04102023144534

